Thurcaston & Cropston Parish Council

Memorial Hall, Anstey Lane, Thurcaston. LE7 7JA. Tel.: 0116 2367626 Email: clerk@thurcastonandcropston.org.uk

Minutes of meeting held on Monday 21st February 2022 at 6.45pm in the Memorial Hall, Anstey Lane, Thurcaston.

Present: Cllr Michael Jackson, Cllr Sue Graham – Vice Chairman (Chaired Meeting), Cllr. Sylvia Cole, Cllr Andy Sharp.

Also Present: Clerk, Marianne Lane, Booking Clerk, Jane Dew, 2 members of the public

- 1. Apologies for absence if any. Apologies from Cllr Mark Charles, accepted. No apologies from Cllr. Green
- 2. Declarations of Interest and requests for dispensations if any. Cllr Jackson declared an interest in agenda item 13 1st Planning app on list.
- 3. To approve and sign minutes of Parish Council meeting held on 17th January 2022. Resolved to approve as a true record.
- 4. Public Participation The Council meeting will be adjourned at this point for a period not exceeding 15 minutes to allow members of the public to ask questions on items on the agenda.
- 5. **Parish Councillors Reports** on **meetings** they have attended as Parish Council representatives. Cllr Sharp attended Councillor Training with LRALC. Cllr Cole has viewed the slides on Community Engagement following a LCC workshop.
- 6. **Borough and County Councillor's Reports.** No Borough or County Councillors present. Clerk to request they submit their reports prior to the meeting if unable to attend.
- **7. Clerks Report –** Broadnook Inception meeting cancelled on Friday 18th February due to storm Eunice, has been rescheduled for Tues 22nd February. Clerk has had very positive feedback from residents regarding the restoration that has began on Mill Race/Sheepwash bridge on Brooky Lane.
- 8. **Parish Film Night –** To receive report of Parish Film "Nomadland" shown on 11th February 2022. 38 people attended the film Nomadland and a profit of £125.79 was made.
- **9. To receive and consider letter from local Gardening Club.** Clerk to contact Gardening Club and suggest they make contact with local businesses to see if they are willing to give some financial help. Parish Council awarded the Gardening Club grant of £250 for 2022/2023
- **10. The Queen's Green Canopy Project.** To receive information on plaques for when planting tree for Queens Platinum Jubilee. Clerk to look at possible alternative plaques and obtain quotes.
- **11. To receive and consider letter from Zurich Insurance regarding Buildings Insurance.** Clerk to obtain up to date valuation of Memorial Hall to ensure adequate cover. Clerk also to look at a professional reinstatement valuation of Sandham Bridge as it is a listed bridge.

12. Financial

a) To receive receipts for January 2022 and approve payment schedules for January 2022. Payments approved £3828.74 for Parish Council and £584.40 for Memorial Hall. Receipts Received.

b) To approve Bank Reconciliation. Approved.

c) To consider replacing projector in Memorial Hall used for Film Night at cost between £1500-2000. Actual quotes to be obtained for consideration at later PC meeting.

13. Planning

P/21/2603/2 – Proposed 2-storey extension (including increase in size of ground floor and extension of canopy to front) to side of existing dwelling.

Location: 8 Waterfield Road, Cropston. LE7 7HN. Parish Council resolved to raise concerns.

P/21/2645/2 – Erection of single storey extension to rear of house. Location: 54 Swithland Lane, Rothley. LE7 7SE. **Noted**

P/22/0033/2 – Erection of single storey extension to rear of house Location: 3 Lanesborough Drive, Thurcaston. LE7 7JT **Noted**

P/21/2573 – Installation of 2x fascia signs. Locations: Badgers Sett, Cropston. FOR INFORMATION ONLY. **Noted**

P/21/2529 – Proposed single storey extension to rear of dwelling. Location: 242 Station Road, Cropston. LE7 7LD **Noted**

Meeting closed at 7.45pm

Chairperson.....Date.....